



Meeting October 10th 2012

Meeting brought to order by Rod approx 7:00pm at EWEB

Treasurers Report- \$3016.11 FROM Sept. meeting is unchanged at this time.

Approved by members present

Old Business: Rod presented letter to Jack as well as delivered shirt and hat to him. Installing electrical to hangars is moving forward. Club will help move this project along this fall as weather softens the ground for digging as well as re-working the well.

New Business: Rod informed the club, that some of the irrigation may get donated by some local suppliers when we are ready. This will depend on how business goes for these folks.

With elections in our midst, Rod discussed by-laws and responsibilities of members that hold office. November we will need all ballots in, voting will be between November and December meetings. Club talked about a second Field Marshal / Safety Officer. Stephanie Risbrough will send Face Book link to Jim to add to website. Don brought up adding how to clinics in the 2013 year.

Examples: 1. How to repair your airplane after a !!!!! crash. 2. How to cover your model. Club members encouraged to come up with some ideas.

New member Tom Lindly Sponsored by Brad welcomed and voted in by members present. Club discussed members sending out an email when they go fly. This will let others know so we can fly together, rather than flying alone. From a safety standpoint, two is better. Bill S. is still working out the logistics for float fly and tell for Blackberry Fest. Next meeting will be at EWEB

Meeting adjourned 8:30..... Sincerely John Risbrough